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kunkel, Mark

From: Walker, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2001 2:49 PM
To: Ryan, Robin; Kunkel, Mark :

Cc: Gilbert, Melissa

Subject: AB 608 amendment

Here are some drafting notes for an amendment to AB 608:
\/p 3,line 8 delete private h

p- 3, line 10 delete line and renumber .
v p. 3, line 11 do we need "great bodily harm" when we have "bodily harm" in the sentence?
-~ p. 3, lines 14-15replace with:

/ The act is intended to influence the policy or conduct of a governmental unit, as defined in s. 939.648, or
public officer or employee acting in the course of their official duties, or to punish a governmental unit or public officer or
employee for actions taken in the course of their official duties, for a prior policy decision or other official decision or

_conduct or to intimidate or coerce a civilian population.

/' =

p. 3, line 17 replace "means" with includes

p. 4, lines 1-2  can we add something to include the components of these physical assets as well as the assets? (i.e. the
components of poisonous substances).

p.- 4, line7 after "knows" add " or has reason to know"

These are a combination of changes proposed by the AG's office and comments made by committee members at the
public hearing today. Thank you.

Scott Walker

State Representative - Wauwatosa
Scott.Walker@legis.state.wi.us
608/266-9180
www.RepScottWalker.com
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-

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
. » ° -/
1. Page 3, line 7: delete “international”.
2. Page 3, line 8: delemat line and substitute:
“(a) “Act of terrorism” means an act committed by a person”.

v
3. Page 3, line 10: delete That line. .

4. Page 3, line 11: delete that line and substitute:

“1. The act is a felony under chs. 939 to 951 or would be a felony under chs. 939
to 951 if committed in this state.”.

d. Page 3, line 12: de e_fe that line and substitute:

“2. The act causes bodily harm or death to another, or in”.

v
6. Page 3, line 14: delete lines 14 to 16 and substitute:

“3. The act is committed with intent to terrorize.”.
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7. Page 3, line 16: after that ﬂéinsert:

“(b) “Governmental unit” has the meaning given in s. 939.648 ({

(c) “Intent to terrorize” means intent to accomplish any of the following:

1. To influence the policy or conduct of a governmental unit or to influence an
official policy decision or the official conduct of a public officer or public employee.

2. To punish a governmental unit or a public officer or public employee for a
prior policy decision, other official decision, or official conduct.

3. To intimidate or coerce a civilian population.”.

8. Page 3, line 17: _deleteﬁat line and substitute:

“(d) “Material support” includes any of the following:”.

9. Page 4, line 2: after “poisonous substances” insert “or their precursors”.
v
10. Page 4, line 3: delete “(d)” and substitute “(e)”.
: v
11. Page 4, line 7: after “knows” insert “or has reason to know”.
V4
12. Page 4, line 9: delete “international”.
13. Page 4, line 10: afb\tg“knows” insert “or has reason to know”.

14. Page 4, line 12: del\ée “international”.

(END)

1 ’ 1 VPRI ’ - - e



